

From: Vlachou Christina

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: May 02, 2019

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

Dear Sirs,

I am writing with respect to our experimental license update, with application file number 0299-EX-CN-2019. We have 2 experimental set ups in Palo Alto, CA for LTE in bands 7 and 2. We use these antennas only a couple of hours per week (not regularly) for experimental reasons. We have obtained license for these two antennas and renewed with previous application file number 0295-EX-CM-2017. The reason for the current application is the addition of a new experimental antenna in Santa Clara, CA (see file 0299-EX-CN-2019). Similarly to our previous 2 antennas in Palo Alto, the Santa Clara testbed is going to be running a couple of hours per week just to measure LTE performance. The equipment is a small pico cell for indoor coverage with limited transmit power (13dBm). The equipment is listed on our application and is activated only during the tests. It is powered off for the rest of the time.

Please let me know if you need additional information concerning our request and testbed. I am looking forward to hearing from you.

Best regards,
Christina Vlachou
Researcher
Hewlett Packard Enterprise
Palo Alto, CA
christina.vlachou@hpe.com
310-622-5677